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ANNEX A 
 
Additional information for release 
 
From: [redacted – personal data] 
Sent: 25 October 2023 12:20 
To: Viaplay Cup SF <invites@spfl.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: INVITATION: Viaplay Cup Semi-Finals 2023/24 
 
Hi [redacted – personal data], 
 
I’ve had responses from Ministers.  Ms Todd is grateful for the invitation but cannot make 
either date due to existing commitments.    
 
Mr Gray would be delighted to attend the Aberdeen Hibs game on 4th November, ideally with 
[redacted – personal data] if that’s okay?  [redacted – personal data].  I will be supporting 
him at that event.    
 
I’ll come back to you on FM.  He won’t be attending either semi but may be able to make the 
final. 
 
I’ll try to get through on the Sunday as well.   
 
If you could send passes (including parking passes if possible) for me to: [redacted – 
personal data].  I’ll confirm the address for Mr Gray’s passes shortly. 
 
Many thanks 
 
[redacted – personal data] 
 
[redacted – personal data] 
Strategic Football Lead  
Active Scotland  
Scottish Government  
St Andrews House 
Regent Road 
Edinburgh   
EH1 3DG 
Mob: [redacted – personal data] 
 
To find out more about Active Scotland, please visit us on Twitter or on our Actify hub 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Viaplay Cup SF <invites@spfl.co.uk>  
Sent: 16 October 2023 17:37 
To: [redacted – personal data]@gov.scot> 
Subject: INVITATION: Viaplay Cup Semi-Finals 2023/24 
Importance: Low 
 

mailto:invites@spfl.co.uk
https://twitter.com/ActiveScotGov
https://www.actify.org.uk/activescotland
mailto:invites@spfl.co.uk
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Viaplay Cup Semi-Finals  
 
Saturday 4 November 2023 | kick-off 17:15 hrs  
HIBERNIAN V ABERDEEN 
Hampden Park, Glasgow  
---------------------------------------------------------------------  
Sunday 5 November 2023 | kick-off 15:00 hrs  
HEART OF MIDLOTHIAN V RANGERS 
Hampden Park, Glasgow  
 
 
Dear [redacted – personal data] 
 
I hope you’re well. 
 
I just wanted to touch base to advise that we are planning to issue the following invitations to 
the above semi final matches in early November: 
 

(1) Maree Todd MSP – invitation with a guest to both semi final matches 
(2) Neil Gray MSP – invitation with a guest to the Hibernian v Aberdeen semi final  
(3) Yourself – invitation to both semi final matches 
(4) We were planning on inviting the First Minister to the Final match on 17-Dec-23 but 

are happy to take your guidance if you feel he would be interested in attending either 
or both of the semi final matches. 

 
For information, an informal buffet will be available in the President’s Lounge (formerly the 
Millennium Suite) from around 75 minutes before kick-off on each of the match dates.  
Please also note that in the event of a draw after normal time, there will be extra time of 30 
minutes (15 minutes each way) and thereafter, if necessary, penalty kicks.  
 
I’d appreciate if you could confirm whether I should go ahead and extend the invitations 
directly to Ms Todd, Mr Gray and yourself, or if you would rather establish their availability 
and let me know who will be in attendance.  If you could also confirm whether it is 
appropriate to invite the First Minister to the semi finals or just the Final, I’d be very grateful. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Best wishes 
[redacted – personal data] 
 

 

 
Please direct any enquiries to: invites@spfl.co.uk 
The Scottish Professional Football League Limited 
Hampden Park | Glasgow | G42 9DE | Registered in Scotland No 
175364  

mailto:invites@spfl.co.uk
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The information in this email message (including any attachments) is confidential and may 
be legally privileged. It is intended for the addressee only and should not be read, copied or 
otherwise used by any other person. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete it from your system. The Scottish Professional Football League 
Limited does not accept any liability for any harm that may be caused to the recipient’s 
system or data by this message or any attachment. For information about how we handle 
any personal data we collect about you, please see our privacy policy: 
https://spfl.co.uk/pages/privacy-policy 
 

 
 
From: [redacted – personal data]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of First Minister 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 2:08 PM 
To: [redacted – personal data]@gov.scot>; First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; 
Cabinet Secretary for Wellbeing Economy, Fair Work & Energy 
<CabSecWEFWE@gov.scot>; Minister for Social Care, Mental Wellbeing & Sport 
<MinisterSCMWS@gov.scot> 
Cc: [redacted – personal data]@gov.scot>; [redacted – personal data] <[redacted – 
personal data]@gov.scot>; Communications FM and DFM - SG 
<CommunicationsFMandDFM-SG@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh 
<Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: INVITATION | Viaplay Cup Final | Sunday 17 December 2023 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
FM is happy to decline and SpAds have advised Mr Gray should undertake if he has the 
diary capacity.  
 
Many thanks, 
[redacted – personal data] 
 
[redacted – personal data] 
Diary Secretary 
Office of the First Minister 
5th Floor | St Andrews House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG | [redacted – personal 
data] 
 
The First Minister’s box closes at 2pm, Monday to Friday. Further details, including 
preferences, can be found here. 
 
All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf 
of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a 
Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipient.  Private Offices do not keep 
official records of such e-mails or attachments.  
 
Please note Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the 
Scottish Government are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016.  See 
www.lobbying.scot for information. 
 
 
 

https://spfl.co.uk/pages/privacy-policy
mailto:FirstMinister@gov.scot
mailto:CabSecWEFWE@gov.scot
mailto:MinisterSCMWS@gov.scot
mailto:CommunicationsFMandDFM-SG@gov.scot
mailto:Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot
https://scotsconnect.sharepoint.com/sites/WhoWeAre/SitePages/Humza-Yousaf-First-Minister.aspx#first-minister-private-office
http://www.lobbying.scot/
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From: [redacted – personal data]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 11:16 AM 
To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Wellbeing Economy, Fair 
Work & Energy <CabSecWEFWE@gov.scot>; Minister for Social Care, Mental Wellbeing & 
Sport <MinisterSCMWS@gov.scot> 
Cc: [redacted – personal data]@gov.scot>; [redacted – personal data] @gov.scot>; 
Communications FM and DFM - SG <CommunicationsFMandDFM-SG@gov.scot>; Emily 
Mackintosh <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: INVITATION | Viaplay Cup Final | Sunday 17 December 2023 
 
PS/First Minister 
PS/Cab Sec for Wellbeing Economy, Fair Work and Energy 
PS/Minister for Social Care, Mental Wellbeing and Sport 
 
The SPFL has invited Ministers to the Viaplay Cup (League Cup) Final, between Rangers 
and Aberdeen, at Hampden on Sunday 17th December at 3pm.   
 
Role: Pre-match informal engagement with football authorities and invited guests (guest list 
tbc) from 1:30pm before watching the game with the SFA President and other guests from 
the Directors Box 
 
Timing:  Hospitality from 1:30pm.  Kick off 3pm.  Match ends 4:45pm (assuming the result is 
not a draw, in which case extra time and possibly penalties would be required).  Departure 
any time post-match but there will be severe congestion around Hampden for a good 45 
minutes post-match  
 
Media coverage: There will likely be significant media coverage of the game but the SFA 
President’s function is a private event 
 
Background: Ministers are regularly invited to key football matches.  We have a positive and 
collaborative relationship with the football authorities with whom we work to deliver on a wide 
range of government priorities across multiple portfolios and this is a useful opportunity to 
engage with them.   
 
There is no need for all 3 Ministers to attend.  We would recommend that the attendance of 
one Minister would be sufficient, although if two wished to go we can certainly make those 
arrangements.   
 
[redacted – personal data] 
Strategic Football Lead  
Active Scotland  
Scottish Government  
St Andrew’s House 
Regent Road 
Edinburgh   
EH1 3DG 
Mob: [redacted – personal data] 
 
 
 
 
From: Viaplay Cup Final <invites@spfl.co.uk>  
Sent: 16 November 2023 18:38 

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
Subject: INVITATION | Viaplay Cup Final | Sunday 17 December 2023 
 

 
 
Hi [redacted – personal data] 
 
We are looking to invite the following to our Cup Final in December: 
 

(1) First Minister + guest 
(2) Maree Todd MSP + guest 
(3) Neil Gray MSP + guest 
(4) [redacted – personal data] 

 
For information, the day will commence with a drinks reception and informal buffet from 
1:30pm in the President’s Lounge (formerly the Millennium Suite), and the match will kick-
off at 3:00pm.  Please note that in the event of a draw after normal time, there will be extra 
time of 30 minutes (15 minutes each way) and thereafter, if necessary, penalty kicks. 
 
I’d appreciate if you could establish who, if anyone, might be interested in attending?   
 
Thanks - [redacted – personal data] 
 

 

 
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
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From: [redacted – personal data]@scottishfa.co.uk>  
Sent: 11 April 2024 11:34 
To: [redacted – personal data]@gov.scot> 
Subject: Scottish Cup Semi Finals 
 
Dear [redacted – personal data] 
 
We have the Mens and Women’s Scottish Cup Finals (details below).    Do you know if 
anyone from the Government would wish to attend any of these?  
 
Scottish Gas Men’s Scottish Cup Semi Final 
Aberdeen FC v Celtic FC 
Saturday 20th April 
Hampden Park, Glasgow 
Kick-off 12:30pm 
 
Scottish Gas Men’s Scottish Cup Semi Final 
Rangers FC v Heart of Midlothian FC 
Sunday 21st April 
Hampden Park, Glasgow 
Kick-off 3pm 
 
Scottish Gas Women’s Scottish Cup Semi Final 
Rangers FC v Celtic FC 
Saturday 27th April 
Hampden Park, Glasgow 
Kick-off 12:15pm 
 
Scottish Gas Women’s Scottish Cup Semi Final 
The Spartans FC v Heart of Midlothian FC 
Sunday 28th April 
Hampden Park, Glasgow 
Kick-off 12.15 
 
 

[redacted – personal data] 
Head of Business Support 
Scottish Football Association 
 

    +44 [redacted – personal data] | 
[redacted – personal data] 

    [redacted – personal 
data]@scottishfa.co.uk 

    Hampden Park, Glasgow, G42 9AY, 
Scotland 

 

 
www.scottishfa.co.uk 
    

 
 
 

 

https://url6.mailanyone.net/scanner?m=1rvII7-000987-4f&d=4%7Cmail%2F90%2F1712933400%2F1rvII7-000987-4f%7Cin6c%7C57e1b682%7C23967487%7C9285907%7C66194B13046119B72A8D073D39DED934&o=%2Fphto%3A%2Fgtsplo.%2Fmasg%2FHmsvtzofVw2N&s=h_nJ5tVU_ePY24ksoDW6cUhzSQo
https://url6.mailanyone.net/scanner?m=1rvII7-000987-4f&d=4%7Cmail%2F90%2F1712933400%2F1rvII7-000987-4f%7Cin6c%7C57e1b682%7C23967487%7C9285907%7C66194B13046119B72A8D073D39DED934&o=%2Fphto%3A%2Fgtsplo.%2Fmasg%2FHmsvtzofVw2N&s=h_nJ5tVU_ePY24ksoDW6cUhzSQo
https://url6.mailanyone.net/scanner?m=1rvII7-000987-4f&d=4%7Cmail%2F90%2F1712933400%2F1rvII7-000987-4f%7Cin6c%7C57e1b682%7C23967487%7C9285907%7C66194B13046119B72A8D073D39DED934&o=%2Fphto%3A%2Fgtsplo.%2Fmasg%2FHmsvtzofVw2N&s=h_nJ5tVU_ePY24ksoDW6cUhzSQo
http://www.scottishfa.co.uk/
http://www.scottishfa.co.uk/
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The Scottish Football Association Limited is a private company limited by guarantee, 
registered in Scotland, with its registered office at Hampden Park, Glasgow G42 9AY and 
company number SC005453.  
This message is not intended to be legally binding or to form part of any contract unless 
otherwise agreed in writing and signed on behalf of the Scottish Football Association Limited. 
The information in this message is confidential information and may also be legally 
privileged. It is intended only for the individual or entity named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review, dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this message, or any attachments to the message, is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this document in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and delete 
the original message. Use of this or any other e-mail facility of the Scottish Football 
Association Limited signifies consent to interception by the Scottish Football Association 
Limited. Thank you.  
For all the latest news, views and interviews visit www.scottishfa.co.uk.  
 
 
 
 

http://www.scottishfa.co.uk/

